

MINUTES OF CHORLEY LIAISON

MEETING DATE Wednesday, 19 January 2022

MEMBERS PRESENT: Councillor Gordon France (Eastern Parishes) (Chair),

Councillor Kim Snape (Chorley Rural East Division,

Lancashire County Council) (Vice-Chair), Lancashire County Councillors: , Julia Berry

Chorley Borough Councillors (Chairs of Neighbourhood

Area Meetings): Steve Holgate

Town and Parish Councillors: Craig Ainsworth, Arnold Almond, Graham Ashworth, Tim Blackburn, Lisa Burton, Alan Cornwell, Terry Dickenson, Katie Hardman,

Katrina Reed and Karen Wait

OFFICERS: Jennifer Mullin (Director of Communities), James

Thomson (Deputy Director of Finance) and Coral Astbury

(Democratic and Member Services Officer)

APOLOGIES: Chorley Borough Councillors: Sam Chapman, Debra Platt

and Alan Platt

22.9 Welcome by the Chair

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.

22.10 Minutes of meeting Wednesday, 20 October 2021 of Chorley Liaison

The minutes of the last meeting were agreed as a correct record.

22.11 Budget Presentation

James Thompson (Deputy Director of Finance) delivered a presentation which sought to brief members on the Council's 2022 Budget. The presentation also provided an overview on the additional revenue investment.

The Chair thanked James for his attendance and presentation.

22.12 Item requested by Adlington Town Council

The Vice-Chair Councillor Kim Snape presented this item on behalf of Adlington Town Council and explained that there was concern that the charge had been implemented without any consultation with parishes.

County Councillor Berry explained that she had challenged the £30 charge for hanging baskets as she thought it was unreasonable. Members questioned whether the charge



had been in place for some time, but not enforced. County Councillor Berry highlighted that the policy on Lancashire County Council's (LCC) website had not been updated since 2018 and she had received a draft policy.

Members expressed concern that Parish Councils were unaware of the charge and had not allocated for it within their budget. As it is the Queen's Platinum Jubilee Parishes would want to hang flowering baskets to make their areas look nice to celebrate.

Graham Ashworth (Heath Charnock) questioned how long the licence to hang baskets from the lamp post would last after paying the charge and confirmed that Heath Charnock Parish Council would support Adlington in escalating this issue with LCC.

Terry Dickenson (Wheelton) also offered the agreement and support of Wheelton Parish Council.

Councillor Kim Snape commented that it would also be beneficial for individual parishes to write to County Councillor Edwards alongside the letter from the meeting.

Agreed:

A letter would be sent from Members of the Chorley Liaison to County Councillor Charlie Edwards, including all County Councillors for the Borough, to explain the concern of members surrounding the £30 charge.

22.13 Item requested by Croston Parish Council

No representative from Croston Parish Council was in attendance to present this item.

The Director of Communities explained that advice would be different dependent upon what planning matter residents were contacting officers with. The team had suffered during the pandemic and had experienced a large increase in applications and planning appeals.

Officers were able to give enforcement advice and an enforcement officer was available. Pre-application planning advice was also available alongside general information which can be found on the Council website.

Terry Dickenson (Wheelton) explained that his Parish struggled to access planning applications in A3 format and asked if it would be possible to provide Parish Councils with A3 printers. The Director of Communities agreed to look into this matter further.

22.14 Item requested by Heapey Parish Council

As no representative from Heapey Parish Council was in attendance the Chair, Councillor Gordon France presented this item.

Councillor France explained that the Council has an excellent Streetscene team who kept the area tidy and would respond to fly tipping enquiries as soon as possible. Often, the manager would already be aware of issues should they make their way onto



social media. Councillor France explained that it was difficult to prosecute individuals for fly tipping as they do it in an area where there are no CCTV cameras or witnesses. Unless someone left evidence implicating themselves, it was very unlikely that a prosecution would be made.

Councillor Berry mentioned there was an increase in fly tipping on Higher House Lane and asked if a message could go out about ensuring residents use a proper waste removal operator who had a correct licence.

Members asked if there was a way for residents to check who has a licence to dispose waste. In response, the Director of Communities advised that trading standards had a safe trader scheme at LCC but there was no list of licensed waste carriers that the public could access.

22.15 Questions from Members of the Liaison and the public

Terry Dickenson (Wheelton) raised concern that Southlands High School were looking to reduce the number of admissions to the School to provide a better quality of education.

Members noted that if the Development at Botany Bay were undertaken, children would have to travel outside of the Borough to attend school.

County Councillor Berry explained that it was the decision of the academy how the school was ran, but there was concern that there would be an increase of children travelling outside of the Borough. The council would be able to disagree and the matter would be taken before a national adjudication officer.

Agreed:

A letter would be written on behalf of Members of Chorley Liaison to County Councillor Jayne Rear (Cabinet Member for Education and Skills) to express deep concern about the proposed number of pupils at Southland High School numbers and the impact on secondary school numbers within the Borough.

This item will be re-considered at the meeting on 20 July 2022.

22.16 Items for Future Meetings

This was noted.

22.17 Any urgent business previously agreed with the Chair

There was no further business.



Chair Date